Notice of Meeting

Place Overview and Scrutiny Panel

Councillors Siân Martin (Chair), George Blundell (Vice-Chair), Clive Baskerville, Alison Carpenter, Jodie Grove, Asghar Majeed, Gurch Singh, Kashmir Singh and Leo Walters

Co-Optees:

Margaret Lenton (Wraysbury Parish Council) and Pat McDonald (White Waltham Parish Council)

Thursday 14 September 2023 7.00 pm Council Chamber - Town Hall - Maidenhead & on RBWM YouTube

Agenda

Item	Description	Page
1	Apologies for Absence	
	The Panel shall receive any apologies for absence.	-
	Declarations of Interest	
2	The Panel are asked to declare any interests that they may have.	3 - 4
3	Minutes	
	To consider and approve the minutes of the meeting held on 12 th June 2023.	5 - 10
4	Resident Scrutiny Suggestion - Bike Thefts at Windsor Leisure Centre	
	The report outlines a suggested topic submitted by a resident for consideration by the relevant Overview and Scrutiny Panel. Topics can be suggested by residents and then considered by the relevant Overview and Scrutiny Panel for further consideration. Residents are able to access the criteria on the council's website.	11 - 14
	The suggested topic received as follows: "Bike thefts are occurring in broad daylight outside Windsor Leisure Centre. This is worrying and children are having their bikes stolen."	
	The Panel are asked to consider the report and decide whether any further scrutiny is required.	
5	A308 speed limit reduction: Monkey Island Lane to M4 motorway bridge	
	This is a Cabinet report which is looking to amend the speed limit on the A308 between Monkey Island Lane and the M4 motorway bridge from the current 40 mph to 30 mph. This is in response to requests from local residents and members of the Bray parish council.	15 - 28
	The reduction is not supported by officers based on evidence gathered in the last two years using traffic count surveys. The speed at the 85 th percentile is significantly below the current speed limit and whilst minor injury-related incidents have been recorded by the police, the current limit appears correct	



	of a road of this nature.	
	Furthermore, the police have issued a formal objection with the proposed changes likely to result in a high degree of non-compliance and as this road is part of a diversion route on the strategic road network does not believe that the proposed 30 mph limit to be acceptable.	
	The report will be considered by Cabinet on 27 th September 2023. The Place Overview and Scrutiny Panel are asked to consider the report, make comments on the proposal and agree a recommendation to be considered by Cabinet.	
	Work Programme	
6	The Panel are to consider the work programme for the remainder of the municipal year.	29 - 30

By attending this meeting, participants are consenting to the audio & visual recording being permitted and acknowledge that this shall remain accessible in the public domain permanently.

Please contact Mark Beeley, Mark.Beeley@RBWM.gov.uk, with any special requests that you may have when attending this meeting.



Published: 6th September 2023